
 

 

 

RE: answer the question for the competition for the supply of materials and 

equipment for the construction of 21 photovoltaic systems - CIG: 59397569B4 

With reference to the request concerning the invitation to tender for the supply of 21 

kits of materials and equipment for the construction of 21 photovoltaic power plants 

of about 19.95 kWp to be installed on the roofs of school buildings in the province of 

Naples, This is provided the following clarification . 

Below is the question asked and the answer . 

 

1. Have you got a list of inverters wich are accepted in Italy? 

We have so many types but maybe some of them are not in use in Italy yet. 

We do not have a list. The inverters must comply with standard CEI 0-21 and 0-16. 

 

2. - Should we just fill out the excell file and send to you by email? 

You must submit the documentation required by art. 11 of the tender documents. 

 

3. - Do we have to purchase the raw materials only or should we install the system 

too? (I guess, we just have to sell the materials) 

We require only the provision of materials 

 

4. - We would like to send the products to each scene by a freight company. (Like 

Dachser or similar). Is there any representative person who accept the goods at 

the schools? 

There will be workers of the company that accept the materials in the schools. 

 

5. - What is the way of accepting products at the various scenes? (I mean what 

type of documents are needed?) 

We required transport documents and the delivery note 

 

6. - As the truck arrives to each scene are there workers the to take the products 

to a weather protected safe place? (The truck can stop in fron of a school or 

maybe there is a parkig place inside. But the weight f.e. of the fixing stones is 

about 15 Kg / piece - so they are quite heavy to carry. The solar panels are big 

(1 m x 1,7 m) and 2 persons are needed to carry them. 

The workers will take delivery of the materials on the roof of the building . The truck 

will stop in the schoolyard . 

 

7. - Is there any fee or deposit we have to pay before we send you the application? 

 

It’s expected the signing of the bill to guarantee a provisional support the tender 

(according to art. 75 of Legislative Decree N. 163/2006 ), as well as the commitment to 

guarantee (or deposit) for the final surety execution of the contract if the tenderer 

proves successful bidder, the Payment of contribution to the Authority for the 



 

 

Supervision of at € 70.00. However, comply with the documentation of art. 11 of the 

Regulations of the race . 

 

In any case it’s necessary to refer to the tender documents. 

 

       Il Resp. del Procedimento 

       arch. Angelantonio DI MICCO 

        


